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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mavis Chng

Subject: Re: Your Ref: SJB 8662H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJB 8662H AND SHC 

7042Y ON 25/12/2018

Attachments: SJB8662H-SAS-ADD-25.12.2018.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

The accident doesn't require police report, hence there was no result of police investigation. 

 

If your refer to my customer accident statement "phone statement by police - F20181225/0171", but I 

didn't receive the statement. 

 

Regards. 

 

 

 

 

Hamzah Sa'ad 

Service Supervisor 

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd 

19 Ubi Road 4  

S408623 

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483 

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad@tanchong.com 

From: Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:14 AM 

To: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com> 

Subject: Fw: Your Ref: SJB 8662H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJB 8662H AND SHC 7042Y ON 25/12/2018  
  
Hi Hamzah, 

 

Please refer below email from LKK and kindly assist. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Best regards 

Mavis Chng 

Snr Admin Executive 

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd 

19 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408623 

Tel: +65 64909666  DID: + 65 67038692  Fax:+ 65 68467483 

Email: mavis@tanchong.com 

Website: www.nissan.com.sg 
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:12 PM 

To: Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: SJB 8662H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJB 8662H AND SHC 7042Y ON 25/12/2018  
  
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mavis, 

  

We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier. 

  

As spoken, we were informed by our Insured (AIG Policy holder) the owner of vehicle SJB 8662H  that he already 

provided to your office a copy of the Police Investigation Result. 

  

Kindly furnish us a copy. 

  

Thank you. 

  
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
  

  


